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OVERSEAS NEWS

““ British diplom(zﬁist’s ¢

RUSSIAN TELLS MOSCOW COURT THAT HE
PASSED SOVIET SECRET DOGCUMENTS
TO MR. GREVILLE WYNNE

MOSCOW, May 7

A Russian on trial with Mr. Greville
Maynard Wynne. the British business-
man who is sccused of spying, said
today that he had used the child of a
Brilish diplomatist as camouflage lor
espionage activities, o

Oleg Penkovsky, aged 44, a scientific
worker, told the court that he had passed
the information through the child to
Mzs. Janat “ Anna ™ Chisholm, wile of
Mr, Roderick Chisholm. whe worked at
the Brilish embassy from Mayv, 1960,
to August last year, (Mr, Chisholm now
works in London 2nd lives at Ashford,
Kent. He has two daughters. Janie and
Tewsa, a won Alistair, and a baby son)

Penkovsky did not say which child was
invoived,

Mr. Wynne, 44, has pleaded * Guilty
wilh ceriain reservilions o spying for
British and Amerizan intelligence. He is
alleged to huve acted as linison man for
Penkovsky, who has also pleadsd Guilty
and has said he guve ths British informa-
tion on Soviet rockets.

THE INDICTMENT

Wynne is charged with espionage under
Article 65 of the Criminal Code of the
The article states

ussian Federation,
that; — . -
“The transmission and equally the theit

or collection with the aim of transmis-

sion to a foreiun state, a foreign organ-
ization, or o their ugents, of information
constituting u state or military secret,
as well as the transmission or eallection,
on the instructions of a foreign intelll-
gence service, of other information for
use in harming the interests of the

U.SS.R..if the espionage is commitied by

a foreigner or person withoul citizen-

ship, is punishzd by deprivation of free-

om for 2 period from seven to 15 years
with confiscation of property, and with
exile for a period from two to five years,
or without exile, or by the death penalty
with confiscatian of propery,”

Penkovsky, as a Sovict citizen, is charged
under Article 84a of the Code, and faces
2 10 20 15 years' prison sentence or death,
. Wyane's wife Sheila liztened to the long
indiciment but leit the brown-panelled
courtzdom with her lawver immedialely
efter hearing her husband's plea,

Wynne, in dark grey suit and striped tie.,
looked pale and nervous. He jumped to
bis fzet in almost military manner \when
questioned, and replied “ Cermainly not *
when askad if he agreed with Penkovsky's
account of how they met,

. He said that Penkavsky gave him a letter
‘4t the last minute on my way to ths
alrport " and “asked if 1 kaew any imper-
fant people in Britain ™. Wynne went on:

Do yau wanl me to go intn dum?ls of
this new 2" But the prosecuser rold him
he could be seated again, and with a jerky
bow he sat down.

“LIKED AN EASY
LIFE”

Seven Britons and two Americans were
mentioned a5 the allegutions of espionase
were unfoldad incourl, The Britons were
named as Ackroxd, Roger King, Rodericl,
end Janet " Annu™ Chishalm, Gervnse
Cowell, Dr, Duvid Senior and Feiirity,
Stewart, and 1he Amecicans as Rodney
Carlson and Richand Incab.

Penkovsky s2id thal Wynne pave him

Bex of sweets in which 8¢ was 10 put films
and give the box (o one of tie children ot
the Chisholms, .
I crent said that Wynne talked
dly to Penkovsky aboul espiopepe
work, envoursged him and discuesed Bis
possible Teht from the Soviel Lnign

it said that Penkovsky under inlerrpen-
ton last January sy * 1 had many defocts
—I was envious, selfish, vain, career-
mindad, | liked 1o ¢ourt women and had

several mistresses. | frequented restaurants
and in zencral liked an easy life.

" All these vices cortupted me and 1 fell
++» beeame 2 worthless man and 2 raior,
QUESTIONS ON AGE

Before the rendinf of the indictment,
General Borisogiebsky, president of the
court, asked Wynne 1o stand up while ne
“ntwered questions aboul his age and
education,

Speaking quietly and calmly, Wynne said
he was born in 1919 in Shropshire, Pressed

Yy the court ta give the exact date and
Engclsnat-f_l. be hastily replied * March 19,

He was asked wihat state he belonped
to, and roplied " Enzlish , quickly correct-
ing it 1o ™ Orixish . When asked his ocsupa-
tion hereplied, " An electrical enginesr and
salesman ®,

_The president of the court then asked
him what education he had had.  He
feclied, A technical enginecring train-
ing and a university training .

Pankovsky, a shade taller than the stocky
Briton, was questioned on his name and
identity. He gave his name s Oleg Viadi-
mirovich Penkovsky—although some Soviet
newspa have clled him Olez
Vassilevich Penkovsky,

Hz told the president that he held a
resecve military rank of colonel and had
been deputy head of the foreign depzrtment
of the State Committee for Scientific Re-
search and Coardination. )

Mr. Boris Belitshy. of Moscow Radio, is
the interpreter for the court. A voung
Sevier wurnalist, Mikhail Brukh. is trans-
lating the proceedings for Me. Wynne,

Major Afanagyey, seeretary of the court,

"began reuding the Indictment,

OFFER TO BECOME
- BRITISH AGENT

The indictment alleged thut Penkovsky
offered to hacome a Hritish agent, and early
in April, 1961, Wynne told z * high-ranking
member of the British embassy ™ of his
impressions of Penkovsky,

n London, through a man named
Hartley, he met & British intelligence agent
called * Ackroyd " i .

Penkovsky began soying in April, 1961,
during official visits 1o Londan and Paris.
Wynne helped to establish Penkovsky's
relationship with British and  American
intelligence services and while in Moscow
delivercd  psckages contuining cameras,
fiim, and information, -

Penkoviky repeatedly met British and
American agents at secret addresses, gave
sway fop secrel economic, political, and
military information, and received instruc-
tion in esplanage techniques, iz

During his cooperation with the British
and American intcllipence sarvices, up to
the day of his arrzat, Penkovsky received
coded radic messages from the spy head-

uarters, regularly met representatives of

au British and American intelligeace ser-
vices, including Wynne, Chisholm, and 2
man named Carlson, in Moscow streets,
hallwazs, hotels, iwad at British and United
States diplomatic recentions,

INFORMATION ON FILM

Ho received instractions and espionase
equipment from azemts, and eonveyed seeret
infermation 1o them wverbally, in written
reports and on film, the indictment added.

tMr, Roedney W, Carlson was assistant
agricutilral aitaché at the Limited States
Embassy in Mossow, He left the Sovier
Union voluntarily on December 14 lust
year afrer allevations that he wut connect=d
with Penkovsky hud been published in the
press  here and denied by Amierican
authorities, ) .

The indiciment wiid that Wynne delivered
packages contiining espionage infarmation
collecsed by Penkovsky to Chisholm.  He
taok from Chishelm and delivered to Pen-
Koviky packages conuining instructions,
phutosraphs. & camera, films, and con-
tuners  for delivery of  espionage

malerial,
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Penkovsky's criminal astivities were con-
tirmed, the indictiment suwid, by material evi-
dunce,  experts’  findinigs.,  tnvestigation
expeniments, the testitmony of Wvynne, a
confrontation with VWynne, witnesses' Lesti-
many and documents,

Wynne's criminal activities

werg  con-
firmed by the testimony of Penkovsky, a
confrontation with him, wilnesses’ tosti-
many, materinl evidence and documents,
it added,

SERIES OF MEETINGS
IN LONDON

The investigation established that Pen-
koviky, as a result of mara! degradution,
becams an agent of imperialist inte!ligence
services, the indictment sad.

On Aprii 21, 961, on arrival on an
official mission in London, Penkovsky
handed to Wyane two packages with top-
secret information.  On the same day with
Wynne's assistance he met representatives
of the British and American intelligence
services,

Before leaving London, Penkovsky had
three more meetings with these ngents.

On May 3, he pledsed himsglf in writing
ta cooperate with British and American
inteiligence services, and also wroiz an
aprlication for British or Amarican citizen-
ship should n2zd arie,

Receiving the necessary esnionage squip-
ment, Penkavsky returnéd to Moscow and
begin 1o fulfil his assignments,

On AMey 27 in Moscow he handed to
Wynne 20 rolls of film with phatographs of
classified material, and also a letter with
an invisible message, and received from him
?] letter with instructions and a batch of
ilm.

During his next visit to Britain, from
Julv 18 to August 8, Penkovsky had five
meelings with representatives of (he Brilish
and A:‘wdmm m:ol»'zs:imz Rr;gm He was
instructe: to  continus otograrhi
classified material, e

Describing hiis earfier work at military
establishments, Penkovsky betraved  num-
ber of impartant data constituting a state
secret,

The foreign agents told Penkovsky that
the documents they recsived from him wers
of greal value, The spy was informed about
the secret cache No. | in the hallway of
number 576, Pushkin Strest Moscow,
seleoted by the American intellizence ser-
vice and procedure for using it,

RESPONSIBLE POST

During one of the meetings, Penkavsk
tried on uniforms of colonel of the Briiisx
and the American armed services, which
were made for him, and was photographed
in them,

He was given an assurance that afier
completing espionage on Soviet territory
he would b given a responsinle post of
s own choice is the British or American .
milltary establishments, the indictment said. |
. He was offered a salary of $3.000 tabout |
£700) a month and would also be paid a |
lump sum for his past espionaes work an 1
a 51,000 (ubout £350) 2 month hasis, !

Penkovsky was also introduced to 3 fop |
official of the Brish intelligenca service, |
the [ndictment said. and to “z British |
ageat. Junci-Ann Chisholm, the wife of |
former second secretary of the British Eme |
bassy n Maceow ™, }

She was simultancously 3 member of the
British intelligence service and maintained
an espienaIe  contucl with  Penkovsky
throuzh Wynne when the latter came to
Muscow, 1 addad !

The Iadictment referred 10 @ man named
“Cowsll " who way to replace Chisholm,
Wisine met Cn_wg!t in London in Novem-
ber, 1761, the indictment sa’d,

A Mr, Gervase Cowell, 37, lms heen visa
depirimen: chief at the British Emhassy
since Me, Chisholm left list year, He has
awile called Pamals and has two bays and
agirl, Mr Cowell was formerly a second
seerelary 0 Amman.)

INQUIRIES ABOUT
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“LIKED AN EASY
LIFE”

Seven Britons and two Americans were
mentioned ds the allegations of esponase
¢ Phritons were
named as Ackrovd, Roger King, Roderick
Aot \Ciw.hu!ln, Giervase

avid Remjor and  Felicity
Stewart, and the Americans as Rodney

were unfoldad in court,

and Janet * Anma "
Cowell, Dr, o

Carlson and Richard Jacoh,

Penkovsky szid that Wynne gave him a
; he was Lo put filmg
and give the box to one of the childreq of

box of sweets in which

the Chisholms.
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The indictment said that Wynne talked

repeatedly to Penkovsky about espionnge
. d bim and discissed his
possible flight from the Soviet Unien,

that Penkovsky under interroga-

work, encourn

t said

tion last January said: ™ T had many defects

vices, including Wynne W,

nftn named Carlean, In Moscow sireets,
hailwaks, horely, eyl at British and United
Stales diplomatie receptions.

INFORMATION ON FILM

He received instrictions and esnionaze
cauipmeny Fran agents, and conveyed secret
informativyg (o them verhally, in Writion
reports amd on lm, the indictment added

(Mr. Rodaey W. Carlson was assistant
agrictdtural itaché al the Unied States
Embassy in Mossow, He left the Soviel
Unien voluntarily on December 14 It
year ufter Allegations that he waz comnecied
with Penkoviky had been published in the
press  here and  deni ¥ American
authorities.s .

The indictment said that Wynne delivered
packages containing espionage informatinn
collected by Pepkovsky to Chisholm, He
tovk from Chisholm and delivered to Pen-
kovsky packages containing insteuctions,
photographs, a camera, films, and con-
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RUSSIAN ON SPY BRITON'S WIFE TO
MAKE VISIT

CHARGE IN
MOSCOW

LINK ALLEGED WITH
MR. WYNNE

Moscow, Dee. 11.—Russia today
announced the arrest of a Soviet scientific
worker said to have had links with
western intelligence ssrvices through Mr.
Greville Wynne, the London business-
man who is being held in Russia on
charges of spying. Tass named the man
as O, V. Penkovsky. and said he was
accused of collecting secret scientific
information for Britain and America.

The agency said that Mr, Wynne has
now been * arraigned for teial *. [t said
be had periodically visited Russia
“ under the disguise of a businessman ™.

Tass described Penkovsky as a worker
in the state committee on coordination
of scientific research work and said that
he was connected with the British and
American  intelligence agencies and
handed them secret informatien about
Soviet scientific, technical, political and
military questions, in 1961 and 1961.

LETTER-BOX CLAIM

Penkovsky, Tauss said, had used a
letter-box al the gateway of a house in
Pushkinskaya Street, Moscow. A staff
member of the American Embassy in
Moscow, identified as R. Jacob, was
caught red-handed on November 2 as he
was extracting " espionage material ™
from the letter-box, it wus added.

The agency said that Penkovsky dlso
maintained contact with intelligence
services through Mr. Karlsson, described
as the Second Scoretary of the American
Embassy, and other United States and
British diplomatists.

When Penkovsky was  arrested
* material evidence of his connexions
with eoemy intelligence services" was
found. This included thres miniature
cameras, codes for  deciphering
messages, coded “espionage " reports,
secret inks, radio equipment and a false
Soviet passporl “so that he could go
underground in case of imminent
exposure "

American Embassy sources later said
thut there was no American diplo-
matist called Karlsson serving in
Moscow. There was an assistant
agricultural attaché in the Moscow
embassy named Rodney Carlson, but
Soviet authorities had made no accusa-
tions against him, the sources added.—
Reuter.
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INSUMPTION

FROM OUR DIPLOMATIC CORRESPONDENT

Mrs. Sheila Wynne, wife of Mr.
Greville Wynne, the British businessman
who was arrested in Budapest on
November 2 and later taken to Russia,
is to be allowed to see her husband. A
member of the British Embassy in
Moscow was told this vesterday by &
Soviet Foreign Ministry representalive,
who said that a Soviel visa would be
authorized for her.

There has been no reply to the British
request that a consul should be allowed
to see Mr, Wynne. The embassy is
therefore pursuing this request and also
the request for details of the charges
against Mr. Wynne, who is alleged to
have confessed to espionage,

The British Embassy has baen
informed, however, that Mr. Wynne is
in good health. Although a public trial
may, therefore, be staged before long,
the Soviet Government’s attitude is
regarded as so far in some respects more
humane than in the past.

ORAL MESSAGE

The message, given orally to the
British Embassy, also stated:—
During the investigations Wynne pleaded

Guilty when the accusaticn of espionage

was brotght against him. The invastiza-

tion is continuing. It will be completed
within the periad determined by law after
all the circumatances of the case have
been astablished. When the preliminary
investigation is finished, evidence of

Wynne's espionage activities will be sub-

mitied to the court.

The Sovist law an eriminal procedure does
not provide for & tawyer to be placed at
the disposal of an accused person before
the end of the preliminary investigation.
The law also does not provide for a
foreign lawyer to be placed at the
disposal of an accused foreign citizen.

In connexion with the request of Wynne's
wife to meet her bushand, this mesting
:uuld take place within the next few

ays.

A statement issued on behalf of Mrs.
Wynne said that after two appeals to
Mr. Khrushchey on November 22 and
December 7, and the repeated requests
of the British Government, Mrs. Wvnne
had bezen informed by the Foreign Office
that she would be able to travel to Russia
to see her husband. She expected to

travel later this week.
/] I
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informstion of pelitical, economic, and

Rig sus Choge i the Reitih e Amicrusn
milifary establishments, the mdicrment said,
T wis offered & salary of 32.000 aboat
E30my 5 month and wenld alse be panl
tump gy for hus pasy eeplonaye work on
a 51000 (about £350) a muonth busis ‘
Peakpyiky was alsa inteoduced to a top |
afficial of the Hritish intelligence service, |
the indictment said; and w “a Brilish
azent, Janet-Ann Chisholm, the wife of !
( r seeond sceretary of the British Em- !
in Moseow ™, f
She wus simultanepusly a member of the
Reitish intelligence service and maintained *
an  espionage coatact  with  Penkovsky

Wyane met Cowell in London in Novem-
ber, 1961, the indictment said; .
1A Mr. Gervuse Cowell, 37, has been visa
department _chief ut the British Embassy
since Mr, Chisholm left last vear, He has
a wife called Pamzla and has two boys and

a pirl. Mr, Cowell was formerly a second
secrelary in Amman.)

INQUIRIES ABOUT
TROOPS

Places in Moscow were spocified where
Penkovsky was 1o pass espionage matenials
to Mrs, Chishaim and to receive letters with
instructions  and films (rom her, the
indictment said, .

His cspionage assianmienis were specifi-
cally to s2ek ways of collesting informatien
about rocket troops, about Soviet troops
stationed in east Germany. abowt prepara-
tions for the conclusien of an east Germun
peace ftreaty, about the development of
Soviet-Chinese relations. and other politi-
czl, military and ecanomic information.

In August-September, 1961, Penkovsky
on three pecasions films with photo-
graphs of secrot documents to Wynne and
Mrs, Chisholm, |
 Arriving in Paris with o Soviet delega-
tion, Penkovsky repeatedly met members
of the British and American intellipsnce
services at secret addresses. The indictment
said he gave pway lmga_ruxm information,
}'ecelv;ded espionage nﬁlnpphnnd l;::
nstru to continue taking photogra
af classified material, §

PARIS VISIT ;

He was told to select several caches in
Moscow for indirest contact with the intalli- |
gence services and to describe them in
detail, to strike new acquaintances as a
possible source of espionnge information
and to collect information about new
Soviet war material i
In Paris Penkovsky was introduced to a |
high official of the United States intelli-
gence service. During one of the meetinas,
(& special password was established for
. resecve liaison with representatives of
foreign imelligence services in Moscow.

All the details of this liaison, involving
the use of the telephone and the cache,
were jotted down by Penkavsky on 2
separale sheet of paper which was taken
from him during his period of detention,

It was established during the investigation
that one of the telephones was in the fiat
where the assistant United States air
attaché, Mr. Alex Davison, had been
living since May, 1961, the indictment said,

Another was in a flat in which the former
second secretary of the United States
Embassy, Mr. William Jones, had lived
between 1960 and February, 1962, and
which, since February, 1962, had been
occipicd by an attaché of the United States
Embassy. Mr, Hugh Montgomery,

(A William Charles Jones, 42, was
appointsd a second secretary at the United
States Embassy here in June. 1960.)

Te check Penkovsky's testimony an ex-
periment was carried out in which all the
prearranged signals were observed. A man
who proved ta be a United States Embassy
official, Mr, Richard C. Jacob, came to
retrieve documents inserted in the cache.

CODE BOOKS FOUND
IN FLAT

The investigation also established that
the telephone. the number of which was

iven to Penkovsky in Paris, was in the

at where the former British assistant
naval attaché, Mr. John Varlzy hid lived
untll June, 1962,  From July, 1962, to
March, 1963, the flat was occupied by a
former official of the same embassv, Mr.
Ivor Rowsell. (Rowsell was ransport offi-
cer at the embassy.)

Rewrning from Paris, Penkovsky passed
10 2 courier of a foreizn inteiligence ser-
vice secret military information. .

Penkovsky informed British agents of his
return by prearrangad phone eall to a
flat then oceupied by Felicity Stewart. a
former mamber of the British Embassy
staff, the indictment said. .

Subsequently  he  collected  espionage
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military nature, and passed it on to British
intellizence through Mrs. Chisholm.
Penkovsky supplied the Brilish and
American intelligence services with exten-
sive information verbally and by writien
reports 2nd films, the indictment continued.
A search of Penkovsky's flar reveuled a
forged passport, code books, paper for

sending  invisible messages.  maniature
cameras, 2 radio used by him to recejve
and other e equip-

ment. all found in a secret compartment in
his desk.

OFFER TO BRITAIN

. Wynne, while in Moscow in April, 1961,
infarmed n senior diplomarist ac the British
Embassy of his conversations with Penkov-
sky, wio had offered the British his ser-
vices {n codlecting and ;uuph‘!r? espiopige
information. Wynne took a letter from
Penkovsky, in which the laiter offered his
services o the Brtish intellizence service,
and pr d 10 tell the p ed
i Britain about him. =

In London he met an agent of the British
intelligence service who introduced himself
as Ackroyd, handed him the doctment
recsived from Penkovsky and set out in
detail the substance of his conversations
with Penkovsky in Moscow,

On April 20 Wynne received from Pen-
kovsky in London the first two packaees
with espionzge materials and he delivered
to Ackroyd at ance. y

In May Wynne had a_talk with the head
of the Russian section of the British Intelli-
gence service in which Ackrovd and another
British agent. who introduced himself as
Roger King, took part. and consented to
carry out further assignments,

PACKAGES PASSED
' TO WOMAN

In_May-September, Wenne had several
meetings  with  Penkovsiy in Mascow,
London and Paris. On each cccasion he
received [rom him for delivery to members
of the Britsh intellizence packages with
films, with photographs of secret material
and reparts.

Wynne handed to Penkovsky from agents
pf the inr=!ligence services instructions and
containers for :emc_na%: materials,

On August 23, in Moscow, Wynne re-
seived from Penkovsky a package with an
“antillery instrument ', the indictment said.
This and another package with flms wers
nissed an by Wynne to Mrs, Chisholm.

When Penkovsky came Lo Paris, Winne
reporied 1o Rogst King the arrival of
" Young " tthe alins under which Penkov-
iky was known among British agents) and
pussed to him classifi=d material received
from Penkavsky,

Wyane paid all Penkoveky's expenses m
Puris, and these were later feimbursed to
him by the Reitish intelligente service in
Londap. In November, 1961, and June
1961, Wynne had meetings With the hea
ul the Russinn section of the British jngel-
Hgence service and with King.

Al the mecting in November Wynine wag
infiedyged 1o Cowell (now second Sereiyry
vl the Rritich ombassy in Moseow), wheo
W0 s 1o Musiow fa teplace Chisholm,

| SPECIAL CONTAINER

Greville Wynne in the dock during his trial in Moscow yesterday.

was a British agent and went on: “1
thought about it, |ooked around. and
thought again before desiding.”” Then he
contacted Wynne agamn when the Iatter
cams= to Moscow in Aorl, 1961,

Penkovsky said he had been in churge
of organizing exchangss of delegations
bewween the Sovicl Union and Britain and
the United States, so it was natural for
him to know when Wvane would arrive
and easy for him o contact Wynne.

Penkovsky said he gave Wynne a package
containing a letter which he asked him to
give lo someone in the British Embassv,
In the letter he exprassed his wish to work
for British intelligence, stated he had access
to economic and other information. and
asked them to inform him through Wynne
how 1o make contact

Penkovsky, speaking clearly and con-
fidently with occasional quick gestures.
told the sturdy, dark-haired prosccutor that
Wynne must. have known for wham the
package was intended, although he—
Penkdvsky—did naot use the word ™ intelli-
gence ™ 4t that mecting. '

BRITON'S DENTAL

Wytine jumped to his feat In an almast
mil.tary manner when called on by the
president o answer a question: “ Has
Pcnknvskrj: correctly stated the facts con-
cerning the circumstances in which you

acquainted and the circumsiances
in which he gava you a letter to trinsmit
1o cartiin intecested persons in Britain 2

Wynne replied clearly: ™ No, certainly
notL "

The prasecutor went on: “Did you
receive 2 letter for transmission ta
Britin ? "—Wynae: * Yes, at the last
minute on my way to the al

*To whom was it addressed ? "—* Pen-
kovsky asked if 1 knew any important
people in Britain. Do ‘vou wani me to
go _info the datails of this now? "

P;;ﬁ:u.mr: “Mr. Wynne, you may be

_In answer to further questions before
sitting down, Wenne said that when Pen-
kovsky arrived in Britaio in April, 1960,
the Soviet official pave him the same
package which he had tried to mive him
in Moscow,

Tre military prosecutor led Penkovsky
through the stages of his recruitment bv
British intelligznce and his first meetings
with Wynne. Ap intervals the prosecutor
turned to Winne and called on him to
confirm er deny datails of Penkovsky's story
before resuming his questioning of the
Russian,

RADIO LESSONS

Called o his fest again, Wynne testified
that he received a packaze from Penkoveke
and gave it to Chisholm at the Britich
Embassy on May 27, [961. He said he
did net krow at the time who the man
was to whom he eave the packade. Hut
“| da now”. Then he named Chisholm.

Penkoviky suid he had had live mestings
with members of the Bratish intelligence
service while he was in London it Asril,
106l A ot ol time at these meetings was
wasted in {rying to teach him how 10 use
the radio recciver which they gave him,

He told the court in reply o 3 MW tion
thar b owas bend of the dolssalicll Al

spying ”

Penkovsky said that during his husiness
trip to Loadon in July-August, 1961, he

wus trained in the recephion of long- |

distance  radio  transmissions,  He mel
British intelligence men in the Mount
Royal Hatel (Marble Arch): one of thom
wus the heud of Brivsh intelligence.
Asked by the court how he knew this.
Penkovsky said the man wis never intro-
duced to gum and lie anly talked to him for
10 ininutes, ™ but | gugssed he was the chiel
by the behaviour of the others in the
raom -, i
After sayipg he
mation o Nirs.

ssed espionage infor-
‘hisholm through her

child, Penkovsky was asked by the presid- |-

ing judge: " Consequently, Anne Chis-
holm's children were used a8 camouflage
for the espionags contasts 7™ .

Penkovsky replied: * [ amounts to this,

AMERICAN'S ALIAS

The presiding iudge asked Penkovsky:
“When have you fearned the name Jahn-
son 7" Peakovsky said he learned this
name on Wynne's arrival in Moscow.

* |8 the name Johnson a real name or an
alias ? “—" An alias, [t was the alias of a
stufl membsr of the American Embassy in
Moscow, Carlson.”

Later. Peakovsky said he handed over
films of secret materials to Carlsap.

Penkovsky said that while in Paris he
made trips_to Fontainebleay, Versailles.
the Moulin Rouge and the Lido and Wynae
paid the bills. Asked by the prosecutor
who had compansated him for these ex-
penses. Wynne replied calmly: " British
intelligence.”

On October 21, 1961, after he had re-
turned [rom Paris, Penkovsky continued,
he had given information to A wesiern
agent 1n 3 Mosow hotel, including details
of a Saviet artillery division's organizauon,

Pankovsky then revenled three telephone
numbers which he said he was given whan
he wanted Lo make contuct and drop secrets
in one of his hiding places. Two of them,
Moscony 43-26-04 and 43-26-87, are in No.
18 Kutuzavsky Prospeki.

SIGNAL MARK ON
LAMP-POST

A police report read out by the elerk
of the court said the first number was
all %abc %eﬂ::m%oﬁ the flat occu-

ted b pa 15 Davison,
’ Th:ysecomi number. belonged at first to
William Jones and then to Hugh Mont-
gomery (second secretaries at the American
Embassy). After this, the Russian security

lice painted o black mark on lamp-past
No. 35 on Kutuzovsky Prospckt, another
agresd signal between Penkovsky and his
canlacts.

According o the lpolice report, the
system warked admirably.

At 920 Captain Davison passed the
tamp-post slowiy in his car, then got out and
walked past thé lamp-post twice belors
gatting back into the car and driving to
the United States embassy. That afternoon
a member of the embassy came Lo the secret
hiding-place in Pushkin Street and removed
a packel from it. .

He was immediately detained and taken
to = police station, where he proved to be
Richard Jacob, of the American Embassy,

Penkavsky was asked about anather tele-
phone number, Moscow 94-89-73 which he
was supposed to rirtg three times on a
Mondiuy marning if he had information to
give. He denjad any knowledge about who
had this number,

Another police repart read 1o the cournt |

claimed it belonged lo Ivor Rowsell, a
British Embassy emploves, (A Mr Ivor
Rowr=ell, 47, the embassy’s transpart officer,
was flown home early in March, after work-
ing at the embussy for 10 months. Accord-
ing to British official statements, he was
approached by Soviet security men. A
British Embassy official spokesman denied
at the time that rhere was any between
him and Wynne.) :

Pankovsky said that after his return from
Paris in i901 he had seven mectings with
*Anne " IMrs, Chrshalm), At a recepticn
eiven by Dr. Senier he gave * Anne™ a
letter, Altopether he passed 15 or I8 [ilms
through * Annc ™ and recsived from her
films, another Minox camera and letiers.

LAST CONTACT

Penkovsky suld his last contact with
Wynne was in July, 1962, when Wynne
staved at the skyscraper Ukrine Hotel
On the way from the airport, Penkovsky
?-uld. he gave Wynne some tised film and n
elter,

At the same time he was told that o new
seeniil seeretary el Carlson was coming
o the Lnitad States Ebussy and that

Cinvell was conige o thie Iritish Liibassy
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v frppoasian
O aectet mate

> WAl
and h':'ur:-j .
Wiine frnded 0 Penkovskv from azents
of the intelligence services instristons and
colifjamers [0 espionape malerials,
On Augist I3, jn Muwsenw, Wynne re-
ceived fram ]"rﬂku\\k‘y 4 packoge with an

" aprillery mstriimens Y the indictment said,
This and anotlier pachage with fllms were
missed o by Wypne 1o Mrs, Chisholm.

When Penkoviky came w Paris, Wynne
reported  to Roser King the arrival of
“Young " fibe alias uder which Penkov-
sky wis known among British agenrs) and
passed to him clussified material received
from Peakovaky,

Wynne paid all Penkovsky's expenses m
Paris, and these were later reimbursed o
him by the British intelligence service in
London. In November, 1961, and June,
1962, Wynne had meetings with the head
of the Russian section of the Rritish intel-
ligence service and with King.

. Al the mecting in November Wynne wan
introduced 1o Cowell (now second seeretary
of the British embassy in Moscow), who
was 0 go to Moscow to replace Chishalm.

SPECIAL CONTAINER

On July 2, 1962, Wynne arrived in Moes-
cow and, meeting Penkovsky, ook from him
a packige conlaining films with_espionage
malerialy and a written report.  This pack-
sge he delivered to Chisholm and received
{ram him a package with sspionage instruc-
tions, code posicards, and money (or Pen-
kavsky, and a disinfectant tin with a special
container for espionage materials,

It also contained photographs of Cowell
and his wife, and of the American agent
Carlson and of his wife, with whom Pen-
kovsky was to exiablish esplonage contacts,

Wynne passed all this to Penkovsky,
shawed him how to open the container,
and told him that detailed instructions con-
cerning future contacts were set oul in &

letter and gave a report on the British
agent Cowzll whom he had met earlier in
London.

While the indictment was being read,
two soldiers, as warders, in dark khak|
uniform and peaked caps stoed to attention
behind the accused. Wynne, who appeared
to make notes as the reading went on,
oceasionally raised his head and [ooked
towards the :cundpmiﬂ:nl. Mrs. Wynne
sat tight-lipped and white-faczd.

POSSIBLE FLIGHT
FROM RUSSIA

The indictment said that mesung Pen-
koviky on King's or in Moszcow on
July 2-6, 1962, Wynne talked to him
repeatedly abost his espionage work,
encouraged him and discussed guestions
concerning Penkovsky's possible flight from
the Saviet Union,

On July 5, 1962, Wynne met Mr.
Chisholm at the American Club in Mascow
and told him that he had just seen Pen-
kovsky who thought he was being
shadowed, The next morning Wynne left
Moscow by air,

Penkovsky was detained in flagrante
delicto on October 22, 1962, and then
arrested, the indictment said. Wynne was
arrested an Novembar 4, 1962, .

{The American Club is the nearsst thing
Moscow has to 2 night club. No Russians
are allowed into the premises),

INDICTMENT LERROR

The indictment claimed that Penkovsky
had attended a reception during September,
1962, given by the “ British trade counsel-
lor Senior . This appeared to be a mis-
take as a Dr. David Senior was scientific
attaché at the embasay at the time,

Dr. Senior, tll, white-haired and
bearded, was the t British scientific
attaché in Mascow. He was appointed in
1959 and left Moscow last year. 'He spoke
Russian and eatertained many Russians in
his field at cocktail partiss at s flat, in a
dkp]l."ll‘l‘lhﬁt block in Protpekt Mira

During a_30-minute recess, Mrs, Wynne
studied an English summary of the indict-
ment with her lawyer as they stood in a
sunlit corner of the court’s staircase.

After the recess, the prosecution began
its_examination.

1t was stated that the court had decided
to =xamine the accused in open courg and
then hear in camery evidence involving
stale and military secrets,

Penkovsky, questioned by the chief mili-
tary prosecutor, Lieutenant-Gereral Gomy,
agreed that he had carried out espionage
activity against the Soviet Unton for the
United States and British inteiligence ser-
ViEes, J

The prosecutor asked Penkovsky when
he first met Wynne. Penkoveky said they
first met in Decomber, 1960, " whea he
came o Moscow with o party of English
specinlists ™,

He did not immediately decide Lo work
for Briush intelligence, He knew Wynoe

AVVANY Gliived W it B A,
the Jinget i aee fmmooe b
package which he had trmed 1o give him
i Miscow,

The military prosseitor led Penkossky
throush the stages of his recriilment by
Brittsh inwell and s Gied meetings
wlh Wenne, Ap intervals the prosecitar
turned to Winne and ealled o him 10
contirny or deny detanls of Penkowshy's stogy
helore resuming his qucstioning of the
Russian.

RADIO LESSONS

Called to his feet azain. Wynne testificd
that he recsived 2 packase from Penkowiy
and gave it to Chisholm at the British
Tmbassy on May 27, 1. He said he
did not Knew ar the time who (he mag
was to whoem he mve the packase. But
“1 do naw". Then he named Chishoim,

Penkoveky waid he had had five meetings
with members of the Britich inielligence
service while he was in_London in April,
1961. A lot of time ar these meetings was
wasted in trying to teach him how to use
the radio receiver which they gave him,

He told the court in reply to 2 question
that he was head of the delegation which
went to London.  Asked what happened to
the rest of the delegation whije he was busy
with his intelligencs contacts, he said they
looked after themselves, L

Penkovsky said that on the visit he gave
reporis on economic, political and military
matters,

FILMS IN BOX OF
SWEETS

Penkovsky said that on his visit 1o
Londan he also gave the British three pages
of Information on Soviet rockets. .

Penkovsky said he recognized as his
* Minox * cameras, film, e radio set, and
other technical ilems submitted as exhibils.
He said he kept them at hame, in a secret
compartment of his desk.

As Wynne listened through earphones, his
face atrained, Pankoysky toid of 2 mesting
he said the two had in Wynne's Moscow
hotel in August, 196/, He told the court
that Wynne gave him a box of sweets which
he was to use to send back films of
espionags information,

He was instructed to put the films in the
box of sweets and give the box to one of
the children of the Chisholm family.

He already konew Mrs, Chisholm as
“Anpa" from an earlier maoung in
Londen, but Wynne showed him photo-
graphs of the children which he studied for
hnl?an heur in the Briton's hotel bedroom.

PHOTOGRAPH SHOWN

Earlier, Penkovsky said that he met Mrs.
Chisholm usually once 2 month on a Friday
or Saturdzy_ in the Arbat area, in central
Moscow. He would lead the way into a
side street where he would hand over
information. )

As Wynne supported himssIf with his
right arm outstretched over the edge of the
dock, the judpes examined a heavy volume
of evidence submitted by the prosecution
until they found a photograph.

The book was shown to Wynne, who told
the prosecutor: * it is Mrs, Chishoim."

Penkovsky said thut one of his tasks was
to * ciarify what was the position in Soviet-
Chinese refations ", He added; " I did not
get anything on that order, But | tried.”

At the botel meeting where he received
the box of sweets. Penkovsky said Wynne
also gave
* Minox ™ camera in gxchange for 2 broken

one.

Wynne, under ngcsliuninu. said he had
received & package from Penkovsky at their
August, 1961, mesting and he gave it to
Mr. Chisholm who had provided the box
of sweets and an envelope which he gave
to Penkovsky.

Penkovsky described * Cache Number
One " which he said was behind a radiator
in an entrance in Pushkin Street between a
butcher's and a shoe shop.

HIDING PLACES
ARRANGED

Penkovsky said that during his 1961
visit to Paris he had five meetings with
contacts both  British  and  American.
Wynnae had met him at the airport and he
had handed him I3 rolls of film including
paotozraphed copies of two central com-
mittee [etters, At the fourth of theswe mest-
ings Mrs, Chitholmy also appearzd, saying
she was spending her holiday theze, They
arranged meeting places for the rest of
1961 and eurly w42, hiding places for
leaving information, and a routine for
gelting in touch in an emergency.

In Paris he was told that without reveal-
ing himself he should seck military in-
formation from his own comrades.

Pl plaamed L elog

films, a letter, and 2 new’

(TR T L L U S
fiin tmnaney omplages. LA BT
Ruvweell, 47, the embiasy's transport pilicer,
wis awn home early i March, after V.‘ur},-
ing at the embassy fur 11 manths, Accord-
ine to Hritish official statements, le was
approached by Saviet seeurity men. A
lritish Embussy afficial spokesman denied
at the time that there wis any link between
him and Wynned )

Penkovsky said that after his return from
Parfs i 1961 he had sevon moctians with
= Anne * INrs, Chushoim), A a recefiion
riven w [r. Sanior he mve " Annz - 4
etter,  Altagether he paszed 15 ar 16 films
throwgh = Anne - and reesived from her
litms, anarher Minox camera and Jeuers.

LAST CONTACT

Penkovsky waid his last contact with
Wynne was in Jjuly, 1962, when -\Wynne
staved 8l the skyscraper Ukmine Hotel,
On the way from the airport, Penkavaky
<aid, he gave Winne some used film and &
lester. y

At the samie time he was told that a new
second secretary namoed Carlson was conling
10 the United States Embassy and that
Cowell was coming to the British Embassy
to replace Chisholm. .

Wyane gave him a_disinfectant fin with
& secret contniner which could be used for
passing liim for, documents, He was lold
that at some diplomatie receptions there
would be a similar tis in the lavatory where
he could leave his messages,

AL this point the prosecutor asked Wynne
whether he showed Penkovsky how the tin
could be used. Wynne admittzd this and
said he had received the tin [rom Mr.
Chisholm at the British Embassy.

Penkovsky, again questioned, said he had
never used the tin and in fact had never
made contact with Cowell. .

At the same lime, he said, Wynne
handed him postenrds written in English
which could be sent to London to convey
zertain messages. He osed one of the
posteards, . . .

VWynne, questioned again, said that he
had seen pos! for the first time
during his interrogution after his arrest,
But he said he had handed a larze envelope
to Penkovsky when they met last July and
the posteards may have been in thal. |

Penkovsky said he had throe meetings
with a United States diplomatist. Mr,
Radney Carlson, in 1962, one at the July 4
reception at the United States ambassador’s
residence,  In August he Teceived a letter
through Carlson containing a forged Soviet
identity card with another person’s pame
but his own phatograph.

ROUTINE MESSAGE
DECIPHERED

west,
115 Wynne. OLtge;: e moll;ao_ut hi;limlf on

§ trips- to nden or Paris. e gave
most of them to British and American ds%lo—
matists in Moscow. .

Questioned azain, Wynne denied he had
known that Penkovsky was giving him
exposed film from the Minox camera.

A police report, read to the court, des-
cribed a ** great experiment ™ on November
15 when Penkovsky, under the control of
the Soviet police, was said to have picked
up his roytine message at midnight and

2ciphered it for the benefit of the Russians.

The court adjourncd for 20 minutes,
during which Mr. Borovik, Wynne's Soviet
lawyer, met Mrs, Wynne for the first time
and was [ntreduced to her British lawyer,
Mr. Sinclair,

During the recess Mrs, Wynne told the
Russian lawyer: 1 am glad to see my
husband leoking so well.”

The court adjourned until tomerrow,—
Reuter.

B. GUIANA DEFERS
LABOUR BILL

GROROETOWN, BRITISH GUIANA, May 7,—
Mr. Claude Christian, British Guiana Home
Minister. announced in the Senate here
today that a labour relations Bill—which

led to a peacral strike—would be deferred
until negotidtions between the Trades |
Union Council and the emplovers’ associa-
tion have been concluded, The strike is in
its_nineteenth day. )
The unions object to part of the Bill
which would allow the Government to
decide which unions the employers
should recognize,
Mr. Christian’s announcement [ollowed
5t sension betwzen Dr, Jagan, the
Minister, and a T.U.C, delegation
at which they teied to reach agreement
ovar the Bl The T,U.C, hus submitied n
memorandum cutlining 23 demunds, but
Dr. Javan has sud the Government has
made many concessions and hus reached a |
point beyond which it cannot go.—Rewier. |
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“A THOUSAND

Threatened by British intelligence contacts, says Wyune

MILES AWAY

ARE PEOPLE WHO LANDED
ME IN THIS DOCK”

MOSCOW, May 8

Mr. Greville Wynne, the British busi-
nessman on trinl here on spying charges,
told the court today that hix Brilish
contacts had threateped him when he
went to Amsterdam to meet one of them,

Earlier, he blamed his ™ own people *
for landing him in the Soviel couri—
*a thousand miles “_;.:w there are my
own people —responsible people who
have landed me in this dock ™, he
declared.

fuestionegd by the conrt, he snid he had
been assured Iy 2 man intraditced to him
s a Foreian Of *“chief ™ that the con-
e to maintain with »
iy wl nothing to do with espronage,
* Lwanted (o be stire that there was nothing
bad going on nd e assared me that there
ng bad ”, Wynee siid, He did
fwoe Forcien OfMice micn he met
e oflicers -1, , regarded
as trustworthy pentlemen,”™
e prosecitor hammered home the
: "I oether words, your fellow

o

e [rom the Rus-
enee  when  Wynne  deliantty
replied: “ Yes indeed, they did.  And that's

2 IN counrr

On trial with Wynne is Oleg Penkovshy,
for wiom Wynne is allegod Lo have acted ng
ison man for Deitish and Asmerican intel-
told the court towlay
that he pave Wynne information abuont
._na.u‘m.ﬂn. revkets when he visited Britain in
51,
Mrs, Sheila Wynne, wife of the 44.yenr-
old Brit wias agnin the court
day of the {rinl opened,

Her
Imband lias pleaded * Cittilty with certain
crervalions,™ s the prosecutor and the
12 expected b uestion him elosely

{{ =T

wiky s also plended Guilty,
sobtrevs sl that the trinl will go
1 xe itow and on ¥,
iy rench s ,,...._..z...a on Friday.

Court

._..._.::...._a...__
i (] ities '

he had met Penkovsky. Prosecutor; You
stated that Penkovsky was not exact in giv-
ing the picture of your acqunintance with
him. s the exact facts,

Wynne: In December, 1960, we first met.

Prosccutor: How maay times were you
in Moscow during the period yon knew
Penkovsky 7 Wynne: Four limes, In
_Unn_r.m.we.. 1960, April, May and August
n Ul
. Then Wynne corrected himsel(: * Five
times—July, 1962." )

Prosscutor—Whaat was aflicially the pur-
w. e of your visits 7—The first visit, T was
cinlingg a British  delegation of 12
spechiligs, .

Others 7—In April, 1961, T came to dis-
cuss the return visil of a Soviet delegation
to Britain,

Proseoutor, — Why 7 Wynne, — The
British Exhibition wns here in Moscow,
, August 7—To visit the Fronch Exhibi-
tion in Moscow,

TALKS IN HOTEL

Prosecutor—July, 19627 Wynne—~To
discuss other visits and axhibitions and to
arrange 4 visit of anpther Britivh firm.

In Apnil, 1961, did you meet Penkovsky
informatly 7—}He ot me at the airport and
several dimes at the hotel. .

Did you have any conversation with
Penkovsky  about comtact with certain
persons in Britain 7—-Yes,

When amd where 7--Twao days before
leaving. In the National Hotel (one of
Moscow's best hatels  overlooking  the'
Krentlin),

About whom ?—No specific person was
mentioned, Lot me give the details,

Prosecutor.—Whnt sort of person 7—
Wynne—Penkoviky knew iy credentials
when he asked if § knew importunt persons
in_Aritiin. ”

. Didl he specily the natare of the activl-
few 7—Yes. T anked whut he meant by

=}

impariant people,
FIRST TO VISIT SOVIET
UNION

Asked by the prosceator if he suspected
Ackrovd's real job, Wynne replied: * From
the bezinning he said he was Ein_a.r for
the Forcizn Office. Luter 1 hegan to have
serioils douhts ahowt my activities,"

At this point there was a ripple of
laughter among the Russians in the conrt.

During the limch Ackroyd took Penkoy-

sky's lotter,
Hartley ab
Soviet  delepation  to
Penkoviky would lead.

Wynne told Ackrovd aml
t the fortheoming visit of the

London,  which

He digl not see Hartley apain, but he met
Ackrayd two days later at a reshivrant and

discussed  with ~him
Penkovsky's delepation,
Wynne sai __..u

the programme of

it Ackroyd later intro-
her intellizence officinl—
he had sgreed to camry
muents.  Ackroyd and King
n o meel a high-ran
xon whom they introduced s their chicf,

should carry out

's instruoctions on maln-
onlicts with Penkovsky,

Wanhe wrid he hiad been impressed by
whit Penlovsky tald him of the import-

ance of his position.

Penkovsky had said

British  and
trinl so far arc:—

Ropenicr (" Rony ™)
second secretary and

Augnst Iast year,
Tradon.

Gunvase Cowrtt, 37,

attncheé.
Ivur Rowsr
transport of
this yenr ufter 10
Emba
D, Davies Seaion, 38,
fram 9 to 1962,
Miss Frucrry
watil last vear,
have bean Mr, Chisl
VUNTTED 8

EMBASSY OFFICIALS
. NAMED-

American  Embassy
oflicials named in the Wynna spy

BRITISH

department from May, 1960, until
He now works in

TanEr Aws (" ANNA ™) Crusiions, his
wile, The couple now live at Rinaden
Wouod, Flimwell, Sussex, with their
two disunhlors and two sons,

dopirtment since Mr, Chisholm lell,
He is married with throo abildren,
Jomy VarLey, former nssistunt naval

47, former Emb
or flown home in March

Stuanr, junior altaché
o 18 byrlieved to

Cuarsnors, 38,
head of the visa

head of the visa

monthy at the

#ientific allachéd

s seerctary.
VIS

soon after Penkovsky loft Eogland, King
rang him ip and asked him if he was noing
to Mascow for the French trade fair.
Wynne said: " He gave me a box of sweeis
te give to Penkovsky "
Wynne insisted that he wanted nothing
more 4o do wilth the nfair, At that poing,
according to Wynne, * King said * mest my
boss amain, e will tell you how inportant
iLis to keep up contncts with Penkovsky *
. " Next daw 1 siw the boss—a chict in the
Foreign Oflice: as I vinderstoad then. not of
intellipenee. He was very angry,”

RESPONSIBLE PEOPLE
Wynne said that the " boss " emphasized

Penkovsky's position and sald that a nin
fike that would not get mivsd wp in bad
things, ' Tle was very anxious to put my
mind at rest”™ Wynne said,

Al that time, he went on. ™ T was worried
about Lindins up where | have landed up.”
e d emphatically: “ A thousnd
miles nway there nre my own prople —res-
ponsible people wiho have Lindod me in this

When Wynne returned to Mescaw, he
said e carried inatructions to pass messnpos
to Penkoviky and receive material from
him. At Moscow airport he was met by
Penkovsky lianded him o laree package
aad wid Kim: * Give it to your {rie

,He handed the packet to 8 man i fhe

visa department ol the Embasse, Prosed
to idenlify the man, Wynne suid "1 now

know it was Chishalm, . .

Wynne nlso said he bronsht with him
?_qw.ﬂa:_u given 1o him for Penkovsky by

ing.

Just befare the rocess at 2 p.m. Toes] time,
Wynne showed some signs of | & nlter
the fong examinntion,  He vaonld ocas-
ionally correct himsell or mumble,

v
TURNING POINT I
FEELINGS
Penkovsky testified that e gave Wynne a
broken comery and some filin when Wynne
arrived in Moscow. * He know the naturs
of what 1'was giving him ~, Penkovsk d.
The prosecutor asked Wynee: ™ Did such
a conversation tike place 7
Wynne: " Mever. He never cxplaitisd
whil was in any of the packapes,”

he
received fram Chisholm, Wynine replicd
he recoived two packages, one nn w.:..am:,ﬁ.
the other a kax of sweets,” He del
letter ta Penkovsky in the el
—r__u Relsh k

10 go to Paris to see Penkovsky again when
he came there,"

Wynne snid: * T decided to pet in touch
with King again. T flew to Amsterdam
telephened King, 1 him 1 was ex-
tremely dizappaimted with him sl his
chiet. and did not now believe
explanations, [ suid  Lhat men  and
children were involved and that 1 was pet
happy about the whole thin

Kinz helel the line for three to four
minules then sl e would come ta see
”’.".._:a in Ansterdam t vory evening,
Wy Wl

HELPING GOOD
RELATIONS

At tie same time, Wymne an
belng told by

K and el
which lic™ad fanded to Penkoys

Wynne and Penioveky o
over whathor Wynme ke
bringing Penkovsky a now M
Penkayshr sald categori
it fromm Wenne, Wiiie

nnew

camern besiuy, s this the
new gy | *Yes "
Wynne A U Flat

simply not il not 1!

of

mily and the ke
thut theso made up on

ey ——

-




P

aded Guilly,

= miid et the trinl will go
- session tomorrow and on Friday,
T e coart mmy reach its verdict on Friday,
but Saturday is more probahble,

Wrnne, il convicted, faces a sentence of
tetween soven and 15 years” imprisonment,
of denth,  Peénkovsky, eharged inder a
different section of the Russian Federalion
Criminal Code, fuces a 10 to 15 yeurs' sen-
tence or death,

CLASHES BETWEEN
DEFENDANTS

Penkovalky, 44, ix described as deputy
hexd ol tho foreien depattment of the
Directorate of Foreipn Relations of the
Stpte Committee for the Coordinution of
Seientific Research, “This committee is now
subordinats o the  Supreme Economic
Council of the USSR, 1t wag sct up in
April, 1951, ender the Councld of Mini-
atert of the USSR, Hs tusk is to dralta
plan of scieniific remarch, to recommend
new lines of reseurch, 1o provide for the
equinment of resenrch cutzblishments, 10
coondinate the intersatonal relations of
sl gavernmental and hodies, and
10 disan
that the resu
witheul delny

Penkevehy visite |
in connexion with the So

Mis. Wynne sl
her hosband as he
foda Wynne, AT
reles, el aaere relised 4dhan
vy and siniled several fimes,

Penkovaky and Wanne olaidied oevasion-
nlly during the session, with Wynne deny-
ing Penkovshy's version of a meeting at
wh Penkovsky naked him 1o take a
package (o Britrin, Wynne sid he relused,
bul afterwareds npreed 10 Lk » letter, which
e Luter hapded 1o n man nimed Ackrayd,
whom he Tater heprd was o member of
British In se.

The gaes of Tenkovsky continied
teday, this time by the court prosident,
Licutenant-General  Vikior Borisozlebshy,

“A PROVOCATION ™

Asked abeut his onpinel attemps to
covitact the Am ns in exrly NMovember,
1960, Pepikovshy siid he took n letter along
. the noishbourhond of  the American
Club,  He siw s many foreinn cars (here
that he decided o reception ust be soing
«n.

He handed the letter to a forelgner and
esbed Dim 10 pass it oo to the United
Sates  Em s ounsular  department,
1ater in fom he met Amerienn intelli-
petice Al them why they

cehedd onmy dada and (ho
v hd b bope .
president whetlier
s lnwyer's statement
Girity had metcly  been a
chaollette™ g e transmission  of
Lovsky suid londly “ No .
- reading from notes, Pens
woanid that Wyane hag *ooautintly
T Mmater s showed
[+ ol arad hd

1 ‘

A ey

VISIT SOVIET
UNION

FIRST T

What did Penkovsky reply 7—Ho said
that 1 to socialist coun frequently
u:w_ ..Mﬂu.”_n it guuwr:n_u in England had

spoken 1o me about it. 1 told him I was
daing business with one of the Jargast com-
panies. One of the oflicers of this compitny
wils a recurity oflicer and be asked about
my_visits, y

Did Penkovsky agree that this was a:suit-
able person to meet 7— Yes,

The eourt imfervened o ask: W
Penkovsky interosted  in the  seenrity
afficer 7—Wynne.—Nat specilically in his
seeuridy officer position,

President. —Whal is his name ?—Hartley.

Prosecutor—Who  is  Hartley 7—A
sceurity officer, It is nol surprsing in a
company to have a security wllicer, They
have health ollicers and olhers also.

Penkoysky told the court he gave Wynne
itfotmation about Soviet rechets the first
time they met alter Penkovsky arrived in
Britam in 1961,

Batterics of lights for film eameras came
o intermittently outlinioe Wynne's ligure
dwarfed by two militiry wurders.  IHis
arswers came prompily in o rather high-
pitehed enltured voice,

MILITARY FOUIPMENT

Describing a diseussion with the seourity
oflicer Haitley, Wynne saild: 1 wis the
ficst peran 16 zo to the Soviet Union on
behall ol this lurpe company, . .. | had
some expericenee ol the matler.

“Tarley questioned my urc:.u husiness
arranpements i your counlry, ~rn.m.a..=u
piny  was manufacturing  some  milisary
equipment also and therelfare he was very
copcerned about what samples and what
literiture T was taking with me.”

Proseentar: Did he give you any recom-
mendation a1 1o how you were to obcerve
in the Seviet Unitn or other sacialist
courttries Y .

Wynne: He made certain recommenda-
tinns bt I had experience, ., . “They iy
did net know much sboul U themselves,
In the presence of the director, he asked
me when 1 returned to England that Tshould

2 particular in my reports amd pay particn-
o W Ahe names of engineers [
mel, and tho names of (he enierprises in
which they worked,

Prosecitor-— Did yon do your best to
follow lis advice 7—Wynne.—Yes, J did,
But the names of the enpineers were nat

BIVEn o me.

Axkrd why he had given Penkowsky the
name of Hartley and not of anyone else,
Wynne replicd: " Hartley was the only
man who showed serious inferest in the
Soviet Union nnd other socinlist countrics,

FIRST ATTEMPT

Proseentor.—So the whole point was not
Penkovsky's  eontact  with  commercial
eircles but -nn_:._.w. 7—Not security, Pen-
kovsky dicl not talk in this way,

_,._.n;ﬂ.n:_:w.|.m hat was hew you under-
stood yim 7

Wynne explained that he had been in the
Soviet Union only once e

T v V.nz"v.q..ux“ sacnlific nitachd
Trom 1959 to 1962,

Miss Freoiciry Stuarr, wia_. attaché
watd last year,  She {3 believed to
have been My, Chisholm's accretary,

UNITED STATES

Ropnpy W, Caneon, astistant agricul-
turnl attaché, Left the Soviet Upion
voluntarily on December 14 Iast year
nfter aliegationsi—denied by United
Stales authorities—that he was con-
neeted with Penkovsky. .

Arcas Davisow, former assistant air
attache,

Wittiam Ciaries Juses, 42, former
w..w.wmaa secretary, appointed In June,

b

Huen Moxtaomiry, an nliachs,

Ricman C. Faoon, 24, seeretiry-archi-
vist from January, 1962, In Novem-
ber, 1962, the Russians asked him 1o
leaye becauss of alleged * espionnes
activilics ™.

-

8 e Hved to packa s, «

he Tad oceupied a high post in Turkey and
that he was visiting England for the second
time witliin w short period,

He said fie feil that in view of Peakev-
sky's activitics he might be Fighly thonght
of in Mosemw,

Asked 3 e had carried out futly the
instenctinns of British infellinence in My,
1960, Wymie replicd that he had,

DIARY ENTRY
SHOWN

Wynne  sald e fist lewrmed  that
Penkovsky was in England when e received
aeall from him saging he was at the west
London gir ferminal  Wyrne said this was
on Jusie 12, aiuld e noted it in his diary—
a red leatherbound bouk, which was shown
ta the juducs,

Wynne sid he could not spell Pon-
kovsiv's namie so he just noied " Pen
arrived,” He drove Penkevsky to an hotel,

A sharp conilict in evidence deselyped
between the two scoused as both testified
alternately,

Penkovsky declared that on this visit to
Lomdon he delivessd two packages to
Whinne, Wyane demied this, e mid he
met Tenkoysky and telephoned King 1o tel]
him that PenLoveky had arrived.

On dnstructions from King he avoiiled
using Penkovshy's name since Kine had
hold him it was a forcien name,  Wynpe
said fre bad been instructed: *Call him
Youn

The procccutor said: * You received n
package from Denkovsky.”

Wynne: During this visit 1 received
nothing—tome  preseals, caviaf and #
tainkel box for my seerctary—but of the
material you wre tatking ybhoul no."™

BOOK ON ROCKETS

Penkavaky wos then called to ledify, He

radd s 1 brought two packazes: one litle

one and a crinls, ‘when |
anpelon,

2 2 an-onvelupe,
the other a bax of sweets. He delivered the
letter to Penkoviky in the cloakroom al
tho Bulsho: Theatre. Later he gave Pen-
kovsky the box of swects in tho theatre
restanrant.

When the prosccutor asked what was in
the packape, Wynne said: * This was the
s.rcm“ turndng point of my feclinps, This
was when I deeided that I could not beljeve
tha words of my own people ., 1 mean the
words of the three mtellipenée people 1
met.™

Penkovsky opened the envelope and took
from it & letter and some photographs,

DIFFICULT TO MEET

Wynne said he saw that the iniographs
were of Mrs, Chisholm with chilidten, and
he askal Penkevaky to explain,

Penkoveky replicd: * Well, youtsee it ig
dillienit for'us 10 meat, 1 mueht have te
eeet Mer in oa receptinn, [ micit have to
meetl lier in some oter nlices to keep up
our relabions with our friends in London.
and T need to recopnize her st Embassy
receptions,”

. Wenna went on: *1 asked him, * What
I8 this sweet pockame for? " He said,
“The swedl package Is a kind of com-
nruniction systen to Mrs, Chithelm.!

*He sad: “You knnw it v dilicult to
meet diplomiats , | . 1 may have ta meel
Mrs, Chisholm In “some public place and
It would not be zaod for me to be seen
with the wife nf a Hritish diplomal. So
I am going to ae he sweet macket as a
means of eomshimication,” ™

The prosecitor ssld: * Yon realized
surely thal this was a case af CApienee in
whieh you were involved 7 "—* In my ewn
mind, yes."

IMPRESSIVE MAN

Asked earficr (o provide a deseription of
the Fo . Olfice. man >...w3§.15§=n
said: * Distinctive fearres, a map of 37
or 38, medium height, very well edineated:
Qxford necents an impresshve sert of man

Askod I Ackroyd had a family, Wonnie
rephed thal he thought he had one hild,
Ehe prowcutor nsked: * Marricd 7 °

Wynne: That wenld come with it inour
connley.

lef-eruptad in the courtroom. The
o prosecitor smilag slightly and
T agree with
i mucting with Ackroyd after e
Soviet delunytion headed by Penkovsky Teft
Lomdon. Ackrovl Lokl him diseussinns he
had had with Penkovsky Tind heen
interesting wnd weey wselul ™, and that it
was desired to maintain the refat
JAL this same mee ng, Ackrovd handed
him aver to King and suid he wWas ki
ower the task  of  “ralations with
Penkowsky .

ASSURANCES FROM
HIGH OFFICIAL

Warine said that at first he Radd heen
(R LR -
kavely,

12 o maintnin coni
But he chansad
vs from Ki

Iy Puti-

Ackr
1At this w;

of the E,: pack

Referring to King's threats Wione
rpeaking quickiy and nervously, =
wag yery eoncermed at the |
knowing officia] penpls, it is q
that they would pick up the 1.
speak 1o the direetors of my e ;
st one hittle word i
impression of me. ., I did nal want to ri.
that. 1 have spent my Jire building ap my
ovn business,™

In lurther ex
amdl the presic
lowdiy, maintzived 11
he was “ notl
anel my acti
spying ",

Wynne said that Xing told him he way
a ceclrity aflicer sitached to the Tonnen
Ofliva. King's chich eovnhil have heen {
ehiel of any section and Ackroyd had beon
in a different sectinn Lo King, g

King deverthed hiv HM_E.C task o befpa ' *
tn prevent the story of the contact wi
Penkovaky nmettine into the Fress fe o
might have spoilod  * posablz  bipae
mutiers .

MENTAL CONFLICT

Tien Warine declared: 1T ropeat tha
T hovo no expericnce in thess mlter H
is the same as acomsing me of bel
doctor, Twould not hnow ansthing ab
it. 1 had to accopt whet King sa
vinoold

poy with the privescutor
ge, Wynne,
at King ha
ot do with inte
v has nothing 14 do wit

, g
belicved it was something hud

Asked apain by the prosid
it he had thow
ramhy

it LI
ishad my wi
e 1t poing
Tle said be had g
*1 Yad no option *,

Eroseesitor: You o
wamenls [or [{iritsh
ageeed reluctantiy,

INVITED TO LEAVE
IN SUBMARINE '
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RIS LI E Rl LR 1
ohapilenr ™ in the  transmission ol
materiale Fenkovsky said londly ** No ™,

Arprreatly reading [rom notes, Fen-
Fowsry seid that Wynne had ..o:_.;_._::.m
Tanded neer materials, three times shawe
me photperaphs of intellipence ™ and had
invitzd him e 2

I # consplrntive meeting
lnce ™. (1hfs appeared o be a referenca
o A howse near London where Penliovsky
2aidl catlier he had mwet western intelligence
gpenfs)
Penkovaky, sp2aking with aick pestures,
£aid he Aid not want to attask Wynne. ™ e
was oot only a chanfienr ™, he added.
“ Wynne must pol minimize his own role 7,
Asked b the president whether he ngreed
with the " chaullenr” description, Wynne
replied: * Chiefly 1 was 1o help Penkovshy
duringe Ws stay in Lendon. . .. My wetoc]
role 1 did not fully realize untd 1 come

her
NG PLAN TG TLEE

Penkovsky, crass examined by the burly,
bespeetaclerd chicf military proseentor, Mr.
Artem Greny, saul he tnd  heen an
* fannie otdinary Soviel man™ until
jond, e ¥ .._J. action: to anpoy-
Ao aleed cerfnin pasennl errcum-
shances relates) o his job, He said hie had
Teen & crecriadl,

Quastioned 1ba
menl that ba had

1 an carlier aileped state-
ntemded to Nee to the
west, Perbovaly declired hotly: * Hiclieve
me, 1odid not iferd 1o Teave my fumily
andd sty in the west,” This had been pro-
posed 10 him by weslern dnfellivence men
#.__,,_r. he was it the west but be had nejedled
i,

The canrt then guestioned Penkovaky
shaut 1 sumof 1000 roubles (hhont L8G0)
which he claimed to have returned 1o
Wenng,  Under cross-

¢ first snid: *Wenne

¥ 1 Wynne Bad known
wat i the packose and it be (Pen-
Y} owan deliberntely  returning the

R,

Wenme firmly denied  thisy " N, sin
There ne sigh conversation **, he said.

REMARES AROUT
FUR COAT

Penkovksy snid: 1 don’t know why
Wimme s tefling this He™  He deseribed
a eotversition at the Amirican Club about
tite clunces of buvine a fur cont for Mrs,
Wynne out of the money,

Wynae aeain deniol it he bt had this
cotversition in connesion with the money.
e admitied talking with Penkovsky sbout
fur conis nnd goinyg to a shop lo compire
Soviet prives with those in Coponhigen
aod London,  He went ont " Bt it mist
o e the vonrt that with prices bere,
At st impeerd duty, the price
it o prohitutive, There s __:___un_ vont
il Y
by e president of
T Lol liea: T i dercles

LML W

s wwn festimony this
g why and hews often

i

kovsky dil not Infk in this way.
Prasceutor.—That was how yeu under-
atood him 7 .
Wenne explained that he had been in the
Soviet Upion only ence before and that
Hartley was the anly man in the firms
which he haid contacied wha had shown
real interest, 5
The ﬂnuanﬁ:n_. then interrozated Wynne

ahont Penkpvsky's first allempt 1o pass
materin) fo the west, Wenne: = Penkovaky
came to my roont in e hotel and asked me
10 trke # packet to Englond, ]t was nbout
the sl L a book and wrapped in brown
paper.” B

The prosecutor asked Wymne if he took
the pareel, Wynne:r * Na, cerlainly not. 1
asked Penkovsky what was in it

“ Penlinvsky then storted to explain whit
an importast man be was in the Soviet
Union. Te saiel he had beop o colonel of
the Red Army and had friends o high
circles, membess ol the Government and
Irade organizations.”

REFUSED TO TAKE
PACKAGE

Waynne gl Bie refused to take the pack-
ane bt * 1 did not want o offend Penkov-
sky and J did not want the ?_sw?.ﬁ. ol
wenl b the British Bmbases”

Wynne admilted that he susnecled thera
wng somerhing viderhand but rid: * This
i% the fiest tine that anything like that
happencd to me”

Al that paint Penkovsky was ouestioned.
He said there was both a packape and an
n:mn_.:.n and Wynne Look anc and not the
other, .

Wynne said: * 1deny it Tt did not take
place that way at all"

Wenne admitted that he took a letier
Fater which Penkovsky gave him at the air-
betore he teft, He smd: “1 was
sfeped the pnekave by Penhovsky but
hevause of whal the

aumn .
didd not take it
Emhnssy had sid,”

The leiter filled Tall a page of foolsenp,

o, = ft stated some detnile about
sky, and snid he was cominz (o
i1 snd awould Tike to disoiss matters
it pmterest amd Lo exchiige wisws”

BRITON'S DENIAL

s dandedd Thot he had asked Pen-
Loviky to write his bioeraphy Tor Brilish
ntul Tut Penkovaky fmmediately
coptradicied hiny, insisting that Wenne had
asked him For details of his work and the

=

chinees ol his  providime  intellizenee
information.

Penkoviky  alse  claimed  that  this
information hpd heen hamded  over in

Wynne replied :
testimony  is not

hotel  Toomin
Pepkovsky's
eofrect” .

On his rétatn to Britain, Wynne suid, he
hasl got §ny teuch with Hariley. Two dovs
higd Tupch with him at which he
1 pian—

I packaue
onc and o b one of mateniois, when 1
came to the Sovict Exhiibition in London,
Ons naa_u.aﬁ_ film and one wes a book
by a Hritish author on rockels, in Russian
tran<ation,  Is tiile was  Fuatpre ol
Present,  There was a Rossian appendix
in the book, which was on general fnle,
“T had breatfast with Wynne, He toak
the material, e pat one packel in
pocket- the smadler one—and tonk the
other it the hotel™ )
Aller Penkowvsky testifiecd abant piving
Wynhe fhe twe packnees, Wynne suid:
*¥Yaur Honpour, give me a lillle lime to
pive my explanalion in my own way, T did
not teccive any package Tram Penkoviky
wihen he arrived a1 second tme. “There was
np neeessily fo pive me any.  He knew
the poonte,  Me hnd béen in town two and
a bl honrg before [ omet him, 1 had
heconse stipicions of the packapes™
Wynne  saiedl that  three  days alter
Penkovky's arrival, when they were having
a drink, King telerdiened and ssbed him
o enme “guickly Penkovsky to
show the Rissian the cotrance 1o o Ha
a fuw minutes’ walk from Penkovehy's
hotel, .
Wynne eald e i “pat the faintest
Ten ™ who Derkovsky fad met in the flat

WORK WITH MADPS
AT TEAT

Penkovky had worked neatly all
al il Mol Work with miaps was muntion
but he did oot know wiint kind of mips

Fenkovs reesamined, !
told Wynne about any work with mans.
Me hadd five meetings with wedtern infelli-
Rence men on Ahnt visit o Loendon, Sour
af them veere ul the a1 to which Wynne had
taken im, and one in a hogse putside Lod-
don,  Wunnme had faken him amwe way
sowarils (he honse but hid not gone e
himself.

Asked why he did not snge-st that Pen-
kovky take a i

i when King Ielephnned,
Wynne sid heatedly: 1t was not o polite
thine to dos .. . Dhad aeur sinnding out-
T

The prosccitor asked Wynne If he had
visited any planes of eoterfiimnent in Lon-
dan with Penkovsky, Wynne rplied : * Yes,
twn niehi cliths and several ref

rvid vow spect any fadism 71 did
not izt agy ladiea—T have my own Ty
in Ladon™ . .

Mre, Wynng gave no sizit of having heaz
c& to_herself.
fenkovshy imeet any
Tndies with Wynne: Mo, Lam nul
at of thal Kind,
e freeneator thet produced delails of
the prelimitary fnvestigntion: which suid
thit Penkovsky, nlter visiting » nirht clib
with Wy o mt o worpan, and spent
of the night with her, ieal
giickly: * Shc was not n

Then, as the court
table ru i
v am osairy, 1own Irying
answers shorl
ak

Turther cont

winfe Gnd tAAT ot brit Fe fud b
wnwilling to mantain contaet with Fen-
m:..awe. But he chanped his mind after

assurances from Kine and  Ackroyd’s
chiel, n very powerful fimire, that this wiy
nothinz to do with esplunase ™.
Tt the ™ ehied ™ explained that Penkny-
sy was coming to England in the summer
and wanted 1o hive enollicial mectings on
w low r..cna. tp prepure the pround lor
Rither meetings,

Wynne =il hieopsked the * chicl " what
the messages were that he was handing to
N».zr:ﬁ_s. and what was in the pachets,

I wanted L be sure that there was nothing
bl g o, u.“:.u._..n astiicad mo thal d2re
wis fothing

al:l Wynne (hat this
ciy] iplansitic con-
: wen the two sides, and that it
wax ¢ duty fo help  botly dides,
Penkovsky and mysell ¥, Eventuully he
agreed o doe as they osked:

Wymie said thal during. his. tolk with
Ackeoyd, Ackrusd sail he had  henrd
* tenkovsky bad beot spproasthed by the

”"

it from the
e wais the

Wynnae
b befors me here the
of the Rpsiiop sestion At the time ihe
cstigatmg officer did ool aceept my
menoy when §osald . Ackrayd and
Kiive were pelleapues at the Porvign Ufllee,
The investipnting officer et me 1o call o
spade o wrade, nind o frin the Dreoid of
the Russion section m the resord™
“DIRTY BUSINESSY
Wenrnie enid he did know |
and Ackrovd were [nielipence offiezrs,
theasht they were fmam the Fore
and resarded them as trustworthy
men ', e swid.
prosecutar hammered  hore the
"y ether woids, vour fulow
ved vou 7Y
cmrae frem the o
o dellanlly te
did,

L

mudienee wt 1
Amd thats why

“Yes, fneed they
Tiam here”

Prosecutpr: * Tell me. defendant Wyhine,
what wenld be your cpridion o o L)
in Aritpip in sode o enpngit
enteral itto eladestine comitucls with a
mational nf another eonntry, bhy-prsine
eilicin! chunnels existing Tor (his prrpose 7

Wypne: * 1 dependy what vou sean by
eficial channels, 1T o Gre alking 1
stitte secrets 1w hodto I'sn
divty business, w ate kg alonl
1 hove donc that
adtdr 1l 1 ddo
k™

alter the

Prompted by
o Wynine o

with whom e was werkng 11
Nipd ranshed 4 tuining point

IN SUBMA
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i in o«

aaryiee to Ieve the Sa

mntine,

Whan | e
Pre.i

t s A
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* JUST SENTENCE™
Mest Sovicl newspaners today enrried the
full 1ext of the semence on Wynne and
Penkovsky.  Pravda, the Sovizst Communist
Purty newsnapor, devaled almost the whole
of its hack page 1o the final day of the
five-day trind. Red Star. the Soviet Defepce
< 0 mid in a leading
Nere of lowns and villages
ha Army aml Navy unani-
151 enfende,
Virilance has always
ul weanan in the strugale
cs of the imparialist hoast
n never hecame
tedd, Tt it ssly
enemics.  Comrmdes. he more 3
Nfrs, Wynane was Aot in court vestorday
vhen sentence was passed.  Har way was
‘arred by the crowd thranging the court-
oom entrnes, Rt she was given a copy
o the judgmient oo small downstairs
iding.
woivhsky, president
it M) minutes ta read the
ghis swent the «eene lor
us he sat in his central
rh-hacked ch Tronl of a Al-wide
Ided hammer | sickle eoit of Grms,
he eonrtroont wis packed with stand ng

Red Ster ndid
been our paw
nst the intr

evision camer:

Wenne's senlence was given, there
irmurs fram some spectators of
1= too |

cluded the car which he drove tn
st Octoter.

As his rentence wus being read the Briton
aned  Torwird ¢ lhisteping 10 his
wnslator.  He showed no  perceptible
notion.

His sentcnce comparcs with 10 years
wied out 1o the U2 pilot Gory Powers,
ho also was given the first three vears in
“lton.  Powers was exchanged for the
viet spy. Colonel Rudoiph Abel, after,
wving only two yeirs

APPLAUSE IN COURT
When the death sentence was pronounced
avsky the courtroom erupted into
crs.  Durine this time

apenad Ius mauth ner-
. but ptherwise remained outwardly

cer entered the dock from
the prisoncrs’ room immediately hehind it
s :_h sehitenses were H—:.._._Gn:._n-.hm.
he security man and the two auards
d been in the dock throughout the
hearing,. Wyane and  Penkoviky quickly
stepped hroueh the small door into the
prisoners’ roam.

The courl added a rider to its judgment
saying thal a group of stafl members at

The judgment said that Penkovsky's and
Wynne's crimes had been fully proved by
their own stilements and by the matenial
found on them when arrested,

_Earlier yesterday, the court, in sceret ses-
sion, heard last pleas by Wynne and Pen-
kovsky,

Mr. Borovik said later that Wynne, in
an appeal for clemency, asked the court
1o " rememher my son, my wile,
aped father™ T
cleventh
will he such a shock for my little hay that
I am not with him to wish him many happy
returns.”™

.€§=n.w._._..uo..sswa._.._.nﬂ_n._:m._a.
minule plea by saying that he * very much
wanted * his aged Cather 10 see him back
n England.

Sneaking calmly, with his words trans-
Inted into Russian phrase by phrise, he
hepan by describing  himsell #x  “an
honaprable businessman who had achieved
ing he had by his own work, with
n hands. . . His only aim had
been 1 work belter in arder 1o receive com-
mendation from the chiefs of the firms
which he represented. .

Mr. Borovik added: * He said he was
never a spy and had nol intended to be-
come one and that he did not nnderstand
it win spying at first.  When he finally
understond. _mn wanled 1o drop it com-
pletely.  They forced him (o go on,
theeatened him and bhlack

“He said he had pot wa do,
and_that he will never do it in his life

again.” i
NO COMMENT

Aflier judument was given, Wynne and his
wife embraced each other in a room on the
ground floor in the conrt building. 4

Saviel journalisis asked Mys, Wynne il
she wasg satisfied wi the legal procecd-
ings. She replied: commenl.” Asked
il she had expected milder punishment, she
replied that she knew nathine about Soviet
tepal procedure and declined again to com-
ment,

The Soviel jonrnafists then left the room
and Mr. aml Mri Wynne | remained,
walched only by a Soviet ollicial,

i -y wader and
] hes puard wearing a red arm-
band stooid on guard ontside the room.

Later, as Wynne was csorled from the
rpm by two muards, n British journalist
asted hi “*How ae vei. Mr, Wynne 7%
He “eplied: * Fine, thank you™

The Army wua-ds hustled  him away
iernss the ball dand into a 1. After a few
minutes’ consy v
Wynne also felt the court buildivg and
drove away with the British Consul

Miscow ridio in a feport on the trial in
its Home Service news bulletin last night
s * represen of  Moscow's
public opinion ™ present in the courfroom
received the sentences on Wynne and Pen-
kpvsky  with " greal salisfaction ™. —
Reuter,

WIFE IN DISCUSSIONS TODAY WITH
SOVIET LAWYER |

MOSCOW, May 12

Mrs. Sheila Wynne is expected to dis-
cuss with a Soviet liwyer tomorrow the
terins of an appeal for a reduction in
sentence which her hushand, Greville
Wynne, is likely to muke to the Presi-
dium of the Supreme Soviel,

Wynne, aged 44, was senienced by the
Soviet Supreme Court yesterday to cight
years' detention for espionnge—the (irst
three years to be served in prison, the
last five in labour colonies, with a
" severe ™ regime,

The Russian accused with him, Oleg
Penkovsky, was scntenced to death. If
there is no revision of the court’s deei-
sion he will be shot, ‘

Both men have the right to appeal for
clemency. Wynne's Russian lawyer, Mr.
Nikolai Borovik, said yesterdny (hat his
client—the first Briton to be sentenced
on a spying churge sinee the early 1930s

_ —intends to exercise this right.

HALF-HOUR MEETING

Mrs. Wynne. who flew out here for the

trinl, hus an appointment to see Mr. Boro- |

vik aL midday fomorrow.  Today she
atternded a service in (he British Embuassy
and walked in warm sunshine in woods
near Moscow.

Yesterdny she had a half-hour meeling
wilh her huishand alter the court had pro-
nounced  sentence on h Later M.
Wynne lald reporters thut they did not ralk
very much about the sentence, but about
# i Her husband, how-
k he wag nol expecting
-Butlia’s heliday cimp.  Bul it would be

being back in the Army ",
* He jokes abou these things, you know ™,
M. Wynne added. “He is very light-
hearted.”

She said that her hushand was ™ remark-
ablv ch=erful and reasonably fit “, but had
Jost a lot of weight He gave her a list of
things he ‘wanted sent  oul—including
newspaners, periodicals, and  rug-making
mmlerials, P

Tt is thooght that Mrs, Wynne will be able

to see her husband once, and possibly twice.
more.
_The Sovict eriminal code provides for a
wile to be able to spend a week or a fort-
night with her husband—but anly when he
is serving his sentence in a labour colony.

Wynne's sentence dates from November
3 last year—ihe day after he was arrested
in Budapest,

the British and United States Bmbussies.

using their oflicial position, had aided Pen-

kovsky and Wynne in their espionuze acti-
vitics. This was conteary to the rules of
intermdtional law and the stntus of diplo-
milic stafl and should be bronghi to the
notice of the Sovict Foraign Minister so
that appropriste measures could be laken.

In the rider the court pamed the British
nationmls:—

Ronericx. Crrsitons, former sceond secre-
tary and head of the visa department of
the British Embassy here, and his wife
Jamer ANNG

Gervase Coweir, Mr. Chisholm’s sucees-
sor nt the visa department, and his wile
Pameraz

Ivor Rowsein, Tormer emvbassy transport
officer;

Joun  Vanrey,
attaché: amd

Frricrry Stimnt, formier i taché,
halieved 1o have been Mr. Chisholm's

former assistant  naval

nt agricullurad

altuchd, whe leff Russia volun
Decomber alter allegations - ed by
United States mehorities- that he was
connected with Penkovsky

Riciann Jacons, former scorctary-arohi-

Wittiam Coarips Jowes, former second
scerclnry;

Huain MoNToomeRry, an altaché in the poli-
tical section now on home leave: and
Carrain Arpxis Davinsow, former assist-

ant air atiachd.

THE JUDGMENT

In his judgmem, CGeneral Rorisoplchsky
said thal Pensoveky, * betraying his home-
land ®. had become filled with a srong
dosire to serve Anglo-Americon  intellis
genice,

He quoted from an alleged lefter to
esplonuge  chiefs in 1)
aceused  Rusminm, st % "My dear
Iriends *, amd ending ™ | press your hands
=rongly, Many thanks for your concern
for me ™,

He deseribad Penkovsky an * immoril
+ .« without intellectuil intorest ™ and said
he_hnd an *anti-Soviel alliinde ™,

The judement detniled the serfes af
mectings which the two aceused had spoken
about un their evidence and said Lhat
Wynne hitd acled a%  go-between  in
Moscow, Paris and London, enabling Pen-
kovsky to pass * state and military secrety
of the USSR™. (Accurding to evidence
this included information on rockets, the
Soviel armed forces and preparations for

a German psace treaty.)
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1 share your regrels over
the oltuseness of the Soviet
aulliorities In matlers per-
taining to freedom of the
press. Obviously, yuu are un-
der no ohiigation lo show a
Yearreel” poeint of view and
are even perfectly at llerly
to priut snything that fills the
empty spaces between ehuek
ranst ads, Towever, iU Is re-
grettable that the expulsion of
your able and amlsble Mos-
cow cortespondlent  shoukl
have resulted from the publi-
eatlon of so uwawarthy inste-
rlal ag The Penkousky Papers.
¢+ At best, the papers are

;orthless as a soucces of in-
gizht inlo Sovict Inteatiuns; at
worst, they tend to arouse the
& lons of the Saviel au-

iorities that the ning of
the publication was “nol ac
a,w_ il
LThe issune is not restly the
lty of the papers (al-
ol 1 persenally consider
hem, on the internul evidenco
{ the text, a Tather subsiand-
ed forgery or a doclered
vrgion of oral remarks by
‘enkoveky recorded on tape
y his London contacts),
The businesy of sples is to
ward  factual  Information
save analysis to others.
s Edward Crankshaw so ably
nted out in the remarks
ch you uswd a5 a Scanly
(i11eaf for the papers, Pen-
kpvuky onnfused capabilities
with intentions, g cardinal sin
iy inteligence analysis, The
ipeva ulso  canfuse  confine
M.A.Ei reasoning with evidence

planning. IL is Interesting
d important to know that
were exists  somewhere in
Juscow a sinff paper arguing
we merits of surprise atiack
v preventive war or bacterio-

Penkovsky Reaction

¢lsewhere and they are the le-
gitimate provinee of strategie
military thinking. But it is the
Jhusiness of political analysts
to assign to them the exact
weight they deserve,
, The publication of {he Pa-
pers comes at a time when
tiie Soviet Union is in an ex-
Yremely delivate position with
respect to the outside werld,
ipressured by the Chinese as
wirlually a lackey of Wall
Sireel and at the same time
charged with responsibility
for veal or Imaginavy disturb-
puces In places far removed
rom Moscow's influence, It
kes little to generate in the
inds of the Soviet leaders
&n notion  that  “someone
as  trying deliberately to
complicate still further the
ofherwise  delicate  relations
Luiween the USSR and the
Unlted States.

It would, of course, he of
help if the Sovier leadess or
their  advisers knew  more
about the frec-wheeling habits
of the American publishing in-
dustry. At the very least, the
customary delny between the
seceptance of a manuseript
and itz actual appearance in
print should scriously impalr
the “eurlous Hming" theory.
On the other hand, once the
editors of The Washington
Pust have digested their in-
dignation, they might take
some  tme to ponder this
fricadly suggestion: The pub-
Jieation of drivel, while admit-
tedly a matter of right—is not
‘the Dbest way of discharging

Ithe preeious responsibilities

{of a free press.
SAMUEL L. SHARP,

Prafessor of International fela-
tioms, Amerdiesn Udalvevsity,

ieal warfare. Such eontin- Washington.
eney papers sre produced by 5
the dozens in Washington and -
12(3l65 we

_...,....
The Penkovsky Papers | "
B i ley

On Monday, The Washington Post will prinl, as
seheduled, the concluding installment of syndicated
excerpts from the book The Penkovsky Pupers.
They have aroused a great deal of discussion among
American and EBrilish experts on Soviet affairs
with competent opinion divided as to the form in .
which the papers were released and as to the
extent to which they were wholly in the words
of Penkovsky. No one has challenged the essential
peint that Penkovsky was for a time a speclacu-
larly successful intelligence source of the West.

It would not be concelvable that responsible
newspapers in this country would suppress notice
f a bool of this significance in history or of such
onsequence in foreign affaivs, The Washington
Post, us one of the newspapers which have pub-
lished excerpts from the papers, has unsuccessiully
solicited criticism and comment on them from the
Soviet Embassy and will publish Monday a critique
by Victor Zorza of the Mauchester Guardian, who
doubts that the papers originated in the form in
which they are presented in the book and who
suspects the intrusion of material not originating
with Penkovsky, No doubt this will long remain
an interesting subject of conjecture and specula-
tion, and The Washmgton Post will try to present
opposing views as they appear.

The readers of this newspaper should know that .
The Washington Post's Moscow correspondent was |
summoned to the Soviet Forcign Ministry at 5
o'clock on Saturday afternoon and tald that “we
expect that measures will be taken so that no
articles and materials of such kind will be pub- |
lished in The Washington Post in the future” He

was further told that “if publication continues we ;

reserve the right for ourselves to fuke necessary
measures.”

What those measures are we cannot know. They
will not cause The Washington Post to aller its
intent regarding this series of articles ar any subge-
quent publication. We refuse to accept the inad-
missible suggestion that this newspaper must not
print material which the Soviet government may
find inacceptable.

It will fulfill its responsibilities as it sees them, !

\whatever “necessary measures” of intimidation and
cnsorship Moseow undertakes to prevent it. News-

apers in the United States, the Soviet government -

should lnow by this time, are not to he told by

MRS. WYNNE CALLS ON BRITISH
AMBASSADOR IN MOSCOW

Moszow, Dee, 16.—Mrs.  Sheila
Wynne, wife of Mr. Greville Wynne,
today called on the British Ambassudor
here, Sir Humphrey Trevelyan, An
Embussy spokesman suid no meeting had
yet been aanged between Mrs, Wynne
and her husband, who has been accused
of espionage,

Mrs. Wynne is staying with the British
consul, Mr. Kenneth Kirby, and his wifz,
On her acrival yesterday Mrs, Wynne
said she would like 1o see Mr, Khrush-
chev and ask him to free her husbund, a
businessman arrested in Hungary on
Navember 2 and extradited to the Soviet
Union. It is not known whether Mr,
Wynne is in Moscow,

Today's edition of the Sovier weekly
Nedelya published photographs of Mr.
Wynne and five American embassy offi-
cials alleged by Soviet newspapers to
have been linked with Oleg Penkovsky,
n Sovict scientific jal whose artest as
r "spy " for Br and the United
States was unnounced last Tuesday,

1t said Mr. Wynne came to Moscow
in July and August, 1961, 1o visit the
British Fair and the French Exhibition,
but * in reality the lover of exhibitions
on each visit met Penkovsky, gave him
instructions and received from him
cspionage information ",

CODE MESSAGES

Pravda said today thal Penkovsky
was * money-grabbing. greedy and ava-
ricious. At home, Penkovsky hid from
his own [amily and was afruid of giving

himself away by an involuntary word in

s . 1
L} [ 2R R |

his sleep. At the appointed time, he
Tistened on his portable receiver Lo runs-
missions o code [rom Franklurt am-
Main (west Germiny).™

Russin yesterday accuscd three more
American diplomatists of complicity in
the wlleged spy ring. Pravda ind Nedelyva
pared the men us Captuin Alexis Davi-
son, ageil 31, an Air Foree ollicer, who is
the Embassy's doctor, Mr. Robert
German, aged 35, and Mr. Hugh
Muantgomery, aged 39,

Pravda said Penkovsky marked a
Moscow lamp post with a picce of coal
lo indicate that information was ready
for collection, and said a dark stain on
the door of a fish shop meant it had been
picked up.

“ RED-HANDED ™

The Pravda article, headed * Cuught
Red-handed ", was accompanied by a
picture purporiing to show Caplain
Davison stailing m_.. a lamp post which
carried the secret coal mark.

It said Mr. Richard Jacob, a United
States Embassy sccretary, asked to "zave
Russia early lust month, was also impli-
caled in the ring, and said Penkovsky
also had “direct links ™ with Mr,
Rodoey Curlson, an American diploma-
tist who voluntarily left the Soviet Union
yesterduy,

Wasiinaron, Dee. 16—The State
Department said yesterduy thar sllega-
tions of espivnage mude against three
United  States mavﬁmw ofticials  in
Moscow were * completely unfounded *.

—Reuter. 3
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